MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission
FROM: Tom Harmer, Town Manager
REPORT DATE: November 9, 2022
MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBJECT: Appointment to Sarasota County Citizens’ Oversight
Committee for Public School Facility Planning

Recommended Action
Appoint Dr. Warren G. Simonds to the Citizens’ Oversight Committee for Public

School Facility Planning.

Background
There is a vacancy for a Longboat Key representative on the Sarasota County
Citizens’ Oversight Committee for Public School Facilities Planning.

Sarasota County School Board has requested that the Town appoint a resident to
ensure continued representation on the committee.

The purpose of the committee is to supervise the implementation of the interlocal
agreement for Public School Facility Planning, including monitoring and evaluating
the school concurrency system. The committee reports at the annual Convocation
of Governments on the effectiveness with which the interlocal agreement is being
implemented.

Dr. Warren G. Simonds was the sole applicant to submit an application for
consideration. Although Dr. Simonds resides in the Manatee County portion of
Longboat Key, School Board representatives have advised that he would be
eligible to serve on the Committee as Longboat Key’s representative.

Staff Recommendation
Appoint Dr. Warren G. Simonds to the Citizens’ Oversight Committee for Public

School Facility Planning as Longboat Key’s representative.

Attachments
Dr. Warren G. Simonds’ Application (Available in the Town Clerk’s Office)
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